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10 February 2009 Reg. No. P0182-01

Dear Mr. O’Hara

I refer to your application for a Transfer of Licence Reg No. P0182-01 from Glanbia Fresh Pork

- Limited to LEAD Partnership, Cloonfour, Rooskey, County Roscommon.

The activity which was licensed on the site was Class 7.4:- the slaughter of animals in
installations where the daily capacity exceeds 1500 units and where units has the following
equivalents - 1 sheep = 1 unit, 1 pig = 2 units, 1 head of cattle = 5 units.- under the First
Schedule of EPA Act 1992, This activity ceased following a fire at the facility in 2002. Under
Section 92(3) of the EPA Acts 1992 and 2003 where an activity to which a licence relates ceases
to be carried on then, unless the activity is resumed within the period of 3 years beginning on the
date of that cessation, the licence shall cease to have effect but conditions of the licence relevant
to the closure and surrender of the site remain in force under Section 92(4).

In light of this it is not possible to proceed with a Transfer of the Licence and the Licensee
should proceed with the requirements of the conditions of the licence or submit a request to OEE
under Section 95(1) of the EPA Act to surrender the licence.

Should LEAD Partnership wish to operate another activity on the site they should contact the
Local Authority or the Agency to obtain the necessary consents/permits.

If you require further information in relation to this matter you should contact Marie O’Connor,
Environmental Licensing Programme, EPA, Inniscarra, Co. Cork

Yours sihcerely,
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EPA
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Cc Adrian Cox, Lead Partnership's, Cloonfour, Ruskey, County Roscommon
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